



Cisco Systems, Inc.
170 West Tasman Drive
San Jose, CA 95134-1706
Phone 408 526-4000
Fax: 408 526 -4100
<http://www.cisco.com>

May 19, 2016

FCC ID: LDK7926G0356 CP-7926G

This application is being submitted for the following reasons:

To move the DTS 5.8 band to UNII band under new requirements.

Update the other UNII bands to show they are compliant with new requirement.

In regards to U-NII bands 1, No power changes or software updates done. Device meets new rules

In regards to U-NII 2 band, this is a client only device , not effected by DFS changes, thus no additional testing was needed. Device meets new rules

In regards to U-NII 3 band, power changes have occurred. The new measurements are lower and demonstrate the device meets the new FCC OOB limits as specified, Data demonstrate device meets new rules.